Environmental Protection Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Attn: Vip Patel Johnstown Castle Estate
. . .. Co Wexford,
Murphy Concrete Manufacturing Limited Y35 W821, Ireland

Sarsfieldstown,

Ceannchethru, Bosca Poist 3000
Gormanston, Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin

County Meath Contae Loch Gharman,
' Y35 W821, Eire

T:+353 53 916 0600

F: +353 53 916 0699
08/06/23 Reg. NO. W0151‘01 E: info@ega.]e

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your Technical Amendment request dated 19/12/22 in respect of your
existing licence.

We are to advise that the EPA has decided not to amend your existing licence. Should
you wish to proceed with the proposed changes, please apply for a Waste licence review
application using the online application form. Access to the online application form is via
the Environmental Data Exchange Network (EDEN) online portal. Instructions and
guidance documents are available on the Agency’s website at the following link
https://www.epa.ie/our-services/licensing/waste/waste-licensing/how-to-apply-for-a-

waste-licence/

If you have any further queries please contact the Environmental Licensing Programme
at Telephone No 053 9160600 or email licensing@epa.ie.

Yours sincerely

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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